

AGENDA

Show Hunter Exec Meeting
17 September 2019, 7.30pm via conference call

1. MEETING ADMINISTRATION

- a) Apologies – Maria
- b) Attendees:
MT in attendance
Lucy LM, Laura LV, Tracey TL, Michelle MA, Claire Wilson CW, Marilyn Vincent MV, Jane JD
Connie – no show

2. Corflutes:

Held by Janine (Waitemata), Sandy (Gisborne), Laura (Palm Nth), Maria (Palm Sth)

3. Tickets for Sponsors for HOY –

Lucy proposed SH pay for HOY entry for sponsors that don't otherwise have tickets – moved LM, Seconded LV Agreed

4. SH Camp – MT to advise TL what date is booked for Aug 2020. TL to then book own arena for SH, and share in seminars.

MT – Jumping Booking confirmed for indoor arena 28 – 30 August 2020.

5. Moved LM, seconded TL – agreed \$2,500 from budget go to Sth Is camp for this year, as Nth Is not likely to use the funds.

6. Equitana – want to run SH on 21 Nov, Joan Cooper been asked to judge, Vic Martin is running this. Discussion about how to provide support. TL to look into how Rotorua could help. Acknowledged that Waitemata with show same weekend, and Auckland with shows two weekends prior, that local resources are stretched.

7. HOYQ shows – is it compulsory they are on the calendar? LM reported there are some she is aware of that are not on the calendar. Discussed the benefits of them being on the calendar as riders want to plan their shows. MT check policy and any rules on this.

Meeting closed 8.02pm

Next Meeting 29th October.